Republic of the Philippines
CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES
Bids and Awards Committee — Area XI
tipnal Airport - Area Center

ilza Highway, Buhan

gin, Davao City

Contract Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT made on __ between CIVIL
AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES - AREA XI of Davao City, Philippines
(hereinafter called “the Entity”) of the one part and JKLE ENTERPRISES of Tagum
City, Davao del Norte, Philippines (hereinafter called “the Supplier®) of the other part;

WHEREAS, the Entity invited Bids for certain goods and ancillary services, particularly
«REPAINTING OF RUNWAY, TAXIWAY AND APRON MARKINGS” and has accepted a
Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those goods and services in the sum of THREE
MILLION SIX HUNDRED SIXTY-SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY PESOS
ONLY (P 3,666,180.00) (hereinafter called “the Contract Price”).
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NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS: ges
s& E,:Q
1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are 'E;f % =
respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to. @ g _'%
o m
2. The following documents as required by the 2016 revised Implementing Rules and = ﬁ
Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and be read and E
construed as integral part of this Agreement, viz.: E
i >
ii. '
iii. Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs};
a) Schedule of Requirements;
b} Technical Specifications; =T e
¢) General and Special Conditions of Contract; and e B
d) Supplemental or Bid Bulletins, if any 5 & ??
LR 17
iv. Winning bidder’s bid, including the Eligibility requirements, Technical and z *
Financial Proposals, and all other documents or statements submitted; ¢
Bid form, including all the documents/statements contained in the Bidder’s
bidding envelopes, as annexes, and all other documents submitted (e.g., Bidder’s
response to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections to the bid, g g E
if any, resulting from the Procuring Entity’s bid evaluation; % § 2
= 2 Eg
v. Performance Security; £38 =
vi. Notice of Award of Contract; and the Bidder’s conforme thereto; and “
vii. Other contract documents that may be required by existing laws and Jor the
Procuring Emntity concerned in the PBDs. Winning bidder agrees that additional
contract documents or information prescribed by the GPPB that are
subsequently required for submission after the contract execution, such as
the Notice to Proceed, Variation Orders, and Warranty Security, shall likewise
form part of the Contract.
N . —_— N T .
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Repukblic of the Philippines
CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES
Bids and Awards Committee — Avea X1

Davao International Airport - Area Center

Deang Maharlilea Highway, Buhangin, Davao City

BACOMNG PILIPINAS

3. In consideration for the sum of Three Million Six Hundred Sixty-Six Thousand
One Hundred Eighty Pesos Only (P 3,666,180.00), or such other sums as may be
ascertained, JKLE Enterprises agrees to “Supply and Deliver Materials for
Repainting of Runway, Taxiway, and Apron Markings,” in accordance with their
Bid.

4. The CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES - AREA Xl agrees fo pay
the above-mentioned sum in accordance with the terms of the Bidding.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
executed in accordance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines on the day and
year first above written.

Signed, sealed, delivered by

(o

Signed, sealed, delivered by

LEA L. MISA ENGR. REX A/OBCERA
Proprietor cting Civil Avigfion Area Manager- Area X1

JKLE Enterprises Sivil Aviation Authority of the

Philippines- Area XI

In the Presence of:

AIDEN M. DUERO ENGR. SM R. SALADAGA

Liaison Officer Head, Engineering Unit
Supplier’s Witness Entity’s Witness
_ S— = _
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Republic of the Philippines
CIVIL AVIHTION AUTHORITY CJF THE PHILIPPI‘\IES
Bids and AW rards Co ymmittee — Area X b4
Davao Internati Airport - Area C.:- ter
Dzaang Maharlika Highway 1_19" gin, Davas City

BACONG PILIPINAS

Repubiic of the FilipapsR s )

City/Municipality of )ss

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for and all in the City /Municipality of tl & i l “ 2024
personally appeared before me:

NAME CTC No. ISSUED AT/ON

ENGR. . OBCEN = 5 2
: e

known to me and known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing CONTRACT and
acknowledged that the same is their free and voluntary act and deed on behalf of the PARTIES they
represent.

This instrument consists of 4 pages including this page on which the acknowledgment is written, duly
signed by the Contracting parties and their witnesses on each and every p:—lge thsrecf.

= "

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereto affixed my signarure and seal “this _ day of
, 2024, in the City/Municipality of g8l r 27 1114

Notary Public
Until
PTR No.
Date Issued
Issued at

Doc. No. ? ? ?
Page No. 0
Book No.

Series of 2024
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Republic of the Pinhppmes g j
City/Municipality of _ Gy RS }ss
BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for and all in the City /Municipality of ¥4 e =
persenally appeared before me:

NAME CTC No, ISSUED AT/ON

LEA L. MISA 2HA619 T@Mg (T, 12, 200

known to me and known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing CONTRACT and
acknowledged that the same is their free and voluntary act and deed on behalf of the PARTIES they
represent.

This instrument consists of 4 pages including this page on which the acknowledgmentis written, duly
signed hy the Contracting parties and their witnesses on each and every page ﬂﬁrﬁ

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereto affixed my 51gnature and seal this day of
, 2024, in the City/Municipality ) AP oW

Notary Public
Until

PTR No.

Date Issued
Issued at
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